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STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 110000-OT - Undocketed Filings - 2012 FEECA Report Data Collection 

Dear Mr. Griffin: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Gulf Power Company (GULF or utility) 
provide responses to the following data requests. 

1. Please refer to your response to Question No. 3 from Staffs First Data Request, table 
entitled ‘‘Comparison of Achieved kW and kWh Reductions with PSC Established Goals at the 
Generator.” The two tables GULF provided correct the Total Achieved column to provide savings as 
measured “at the generator” per s ta f fs  request. Please explain why the figures in the Commission- 
Approved Goals column differ from the established goals contained in your March 1,201 1, FEECA 
Progress Report filing. 

2. Gulfs response to Question No. 4 from Staffs First Data Request states in part “Gulf 
does not believe that the method proposed by the calculation embedded in this data request is 
representative of “impacts” to Gulfs customers for associated DSM achievements.” Please suggest 
any alternative method(s) for analyzing impacts of goal achievement or lack thereof on utility 
customers. 
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3. In Gulfs response to Question No. 5 from Staffs First Data Request regarding h o w ,  
the difference between goals and achievemmts has impacted the general body of ratepayers, Gulg  

and workshops including all stakeholders. . .” When does Gulf believe the time would be ripe f o g  
states in part “. . . the response to this question should be incorporated into a more detailed analysis: 

such a workshop? +. Ln 
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Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Friday, July 15,201 1, 
with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6856 if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

/- 

'.I 7-4 
Lawrence D. Hanis 
Senior Attorney 
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk 


